



Neill A. Harmer

UX Designer

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

About Me

I am a UX designer with over a bakers dozen years of professional experience and a relentless passion for simplicity. I work to produce moments, that when interacting with a product designed so thoughtfully, it feels perfectly tailored to you.

Outside of the web, 2 kids (Aiden and Eily), CrossFit, and my '08 TrailBlazer SS are my passions.

Experience

UX Design @ NetSuite / Oracle

March 2013 - Present

Working to improve the UI and UX of LightCMS through design and engineering. Lead creative direction for marketing, design and product team focusing on all things product. Built the core CSS architecture for both the product and user templates thousands of people use worldwide.

Senior designer @ Element Fusion

May 2008 - March 2013

Designed and developed a large quantity of websites for various companies, organizations and government agencies. *Element Fusion was acquired by NetSuite in March 2013.

CSS developer @ Third Degree Advertising

August 2007 - May 2008

Worked closely with the design team to produce exceptional quality websites to our clients. Produced print and marketing materials and built client sites using HTML, CSS and JS.

Project manager and Web developer @ Back40 Design

August 2005 - August 2007

Managed entire scope of project: design, project planning, user administration system and client relations, as well as contributing to the hands-on design, code and production.

Customer care @ COX Communications

December 2003 - August 2005

Order entry, customer education and trouble response through the use of online systems. Ensured customer satisfaction and loyalty by consulting, assisting and resolving a wide variety of requests, inquiries and complaints.

Owner / Designer / Developer @ MyS10.com

May 2000 - December 2004

Pages included individual vehicle listings, technical articles, free classifieds, and active forums in a supportive, casual and self-policing e-community. Sold in 2004 for profit.

Project manager and Design lead @ The Worx Company

September 1999 - September 2003

Managed web team, assigned tasks, client communication, worked with 3rd party vendors, and assisted in day-to-day management tasks. Managed client relationships, made client presentations, and wrote new proposals.

Education

AAS from Oklahoma City Community College

2004

Contact

4029 N Nicklas Ave.
Oklahoma City, Ok 73122
405/818-6837

neill.harmer@gmail.com
neillharmer.com

Highlights

Web Advisory Board at Francis Tuttle Tech Center
2006 - Present

Website Magazine article:
Clean Up Your Code!
August 2015

Website Magazine article: 5
Web Design Principles for
Easy Interaction
February 2015

RefreshOKC Member/Speaker
2006-2009

Webby Award for RedPin
Bowling website
2008

Web Steering Committee at
Gordon Cooper Technology
Center
2006 - 2008

MyS10.com chosen as
MiniTruckin Magazine Website
of the Month
February 2003

Skills

Photoshop

Fireworks

Git/Github

HTML

CSS/SASS

Scripting

Cross Browser/Platform

Responsive/Mobile

Wordpress/LightCMS

Agile/Scrum